
 
 
 

The Old Central School 
 
Seen at upper left, this school was built c. 1867 on the site of the St. Joseph’s 
Catholic Church Hall (formerly the Masonic Temple), in accordance with the 
new Free Schools Act.  The cupola-crowned building, usually referred to as the 
Central School burned circa 1917, having been replaced by the new Academy 
on Queen Street in 1914-1915. 
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